

RE: FHP Advertising Final Campaign Presentation

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">
To: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Berg, Denna (ENERGY)" <denna.berg@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 23 Jun 2017 20:32:41 -0400

Ok

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Friday, Jun 23, 2017, 5:01 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: Berg, Denna (ENERGY) <Denna.Berg@ontario.ca>
Subject: FHP Advertising Final Campaign Presentation

Hi Deputy,

Attached is the deck for the Minister's meeting on Tuesday on the OFHP advertising campaign. Communications is also proposing to use this for the Cabinet submission/presentation that Andrew requested yesterday.

Ok to share with MO?

Thanks,
Martin

Martin Schlaepfer
Director of Operations
Deputy Minister's Office
Ministry of Energy
T: 416-326-7688
E: martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca